

District 72
Meeting on
7/25/20

- Open with serenity prayer at 5:04pm
- Read concept 7: The Conference recognizes that the Charter and the Bylaws of the General Service Board are legal instruments: that the trustees are thereby fully empowered to manage and conduct all of the world service affairs of Alcoholics Anonymous. It is further understood that the conference charter itself is not a legal document: that it relies instead upon the force of tradition and the power of the A.A. purse for its final effectiveness.
- Motion and second motion to approve June minutes, minutes approved for June by unanimous vote.

GSR reports: in chat box

17:00:04 From Phil & Betty : Betty M - Alt GSR for Pink Cloud. Still averaging about 15 - 20 women Wednesday nights. Still meeting via Zoom, with no specific plans to go back to an in-person meeting format. We do review this decision monthly.

17:00:33 From Angie S : Hi Angie from Primary Purpose! We are having in person meetings Monday and Wednesday at 8pm about 12 regular attendees, with social spacing and masks. We also have a Zoom meeting on Monday and Wednesday at 8pm with 10-12 participants! All are welcome <3

17:01:04 From Angie S : Angie is the alternate GSR

17:02:09 From Ty K : Bozeman Young people

17:03:52 From Ty K : byp meets Sunday and Thursday at 7 in person at the hall and Tuesday at 7 on zoom both platforms meetings are going well but could use support! come visit us

17:07:35 From Meghan GSR Sunday Hospital Group : GSR Sunday Night Hospital Group-still going strong, good attendance, planning on meeting online on Zoom for the foreseeable future until the hospital welcomes us back in (which will probably be a while).

17:08:46 From Sarah's Iphone : Livingston Women's Friday Noon Meeting has been meeting in person at the fellowship hall in Livingston. We have been meeting in larger room so we can practice social distancing and we have been having a good turn out of 15-20 people weekly.

17:14:11 From jenna : Sorry I'm late! GSR report for Tuesday Night @ 8pm Group: we have had a steady attendance of 10-15 people. We have switched back over to Zoom meetings vs. the webx meeting that we were doing. I don't have that info right now, but Serena R. does if anyone needs that info.

17:14:28 From Leah : 6th Chapter: things are plugging along we have now only about an average of 14 attending where before it was about 30 so attendance is a little down. Still meeting only online via zoom you can still find our meeting link on the Bozeman AA virtual meeting schedule. Come visit us!

17:39:31 From Pat P : HOW Group - Pat P Alt-GSR

17:44:41 From Pat P : HOW Group - Pat P Alt-GSR

Zoom Meetings - Sunday Speaker Meeting - 7:30pm, Monday Big Book Study - 7:00pm, Thursday 7:00pm, Saturday - 8:30am

Live Meetings - Monday Big Book Study - 7:00pm, Thursday - 7:00pm (Face Coverings Required)

Ennis/Virginia city: our attendance numbers are down due to the restrictions put on us by the facilities in which we meet. Some members were not willing to wear masks or sign a confidential list in case contact tracing was needed. Monday and Friday meetings are outside at the Presbyterian Church and can be joined on zoom as well. Wednesday meeting is on zoom only for the time being. Sunday meeting is back at the library in Virginia City.

Treasurer's report: see Phil's report< total donations for 7th tradition was nearly \$4000. Well on track for the year which is nice. \$1000 pink can contribution! Fewer expenses in our budget so in good shape. \$278.61 group donations for 7th tradition total this month, you can see the attachment to see these donations listed in the report. See attached report for detailed information.

DISTRICT 72 JULY 2020 TREASURER'S REPORT									
INCOME	PREVIOUS	CURRENT	YTD	OPENING BALANCE	\$7,452.87				
GROUP 7th Tradition	\$610.45	\$278.61	\$3,919.75	INCOME	\$278.61				
LITERATURE	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$150.68	EXPENSES	\$0.00				
PINK CAN	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$983.94	CURRENT BALANCE	\$7,731.48				
ROUNDUP	\$752.84	\$0.00	\$752.84	ACCESSIBILITY	\$858.83				Note that the Roundup deposit is
ACCESSIBILITY	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	PRUDENT RESERVE*	\$1,889.95				not included in the final balance because
OTHER	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	PINK CAN ACCOUNT	\$983.94				it is not part of the operating budget.
TOTAL INCOME	\$610.45	\$278.61	\$5,054.37	OPERATING BALANCE	\$3,998.76				
	ESTIMATED	YTD	REMAINING	*Based on 3 months (25%) of the operating budget per passed motion 2/28/04.					
Group Contributions	\$7,559.80	\$5,054.37	\$2,505.43						
BUDGET ITEM	SPENDING PLAN 2020	PREVIOUS YTD EXP	CURRENT EXP	TOTAL YTD EXP	REMAINING SPENDING				
DCM	\$750.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$750.00				
ALT. DCM	\$225.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$225.00				
SECRETARY	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00				
TREASURER	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$25.00				
ANSWERING SERVICE	\$315.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$315.00				
ARCHIVES	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$50.00				
BRIDGING THE GAP	\$502.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$502.00				
CPC	\$865.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$159.00	\$706.00				
CORRECTIONS	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$25.00				No Expenses for July
GRAPEVINE	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$50.00				
LITERATURE	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00				
MISCELLANEOUS	\$1,490.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$748.00	\$742.00				
PUBLIC INFORMATION	\$2,247.80	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$324.30	\$1,923.50				
SPECIAL EVENTS	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$364.67	\$135.33				* Please send group contributions to:
TREATMENT	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$15.00				District 72: P.O. Box 1538 Bozeman, MT 59771
DESIGNATED CHAIR	\$500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$500.00				Area 40: PO Box 2048 Whitefish MT 59937
OPERATING TOTALS	\$7,559.80	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,595.97	\$5,963.83				GSO:
LITERATURE AND PINK CAN ACCOUNTS									P.O. Box 450 Grand Central Station, New York, NY 10163
	2020 OPENING BALANCE	MONTH OPENING BALANCE	CURRENT INCOME	CURRENT EXPENSE	CURRENT BALANCE				
Pink Can	\$719.13	\$752.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$752.75				
Accessibility	\$858.83	\$858.83	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$858.83				
Lit. Balance + Books	\$150.68	\$124.10	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$124.10				
Roundup (not in balance)	\$0.00	\$752.84	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$752.84				Please see note above.

Corrections: Detention center has shut back down again so we are back to teleconferencing again. Here is the email from Pat for corrections. This is referring to the two attachments that I have attached to our minutes above.

Hi Leah,

Here are 2 emails from Jackie. One has the updated volunteer packet for GCDC attached and the other has the volunteer program schedule attached.

Regards,
Pat

Round Up: Brad the treasurer has either closed the account or is at least fixing to. Everything is pretty much wrapped up and closed up. I really appreciated serving District with the Round Up committee thank you.

Inventory Committee: August was projected to be the date of the inventory. Things have happened, obviously coronavirus, they are having difficulty getting contacts for groups so still working on this and cohesion. We did move the date again to try and accommodate the process under these circumstances, the date is now Sunday Oct 11th.

ALT D.C.M: No report

DCM report: Hotline numbers are looking much better according to Craig, we only missed one last month. If you could, take to your groups nominations and for those interested all office and committee chair positions for the upcoming 2021-2023 cycle are opening up. OPENINGS!! Spread the word for anyone interested.

Old Business

Delegate report going to check in with Paul, and see if he is ready to schedule an Online delegate report. Lisa will follow up and let us know.

New Business

The Fall Area Assembly will be held on Zoom. September 11th-13th 2020!
Discussion/Bylaws for elections coming up:

No later than the August business meeting for even years, Elected positions then ready to be filled for January 1. Vacancies that come up can hopefully be filled the consecutive months of Sept, Oct, Nov and Dec. We should try to commit to the first round of votes/elections in August we had originally discussed September but now since we read the Bylaws we will make an effort to meet that. Julie states, "Elections by August, so that districts can hold their elections before the Area assembly. All the positions will be open as of Dec 31 of this year. So, after August any remaining open spots we should announce at groups those vacancies to try and fill them. Grapevine has a great read about general service so if people are looking for some motivation to jump into service, this is a great read!

Meeting Adjourned: 5:38pm